Dweet



Sarah Jijo

Womenswear and Kidswear Designer

Mumbai, Maharashtra, India

Portfolio link

Portfolio file

View profile on Dweet

Links

in LinkedIn

Languages

English (Native)

Hindi (Native)

Italian (Work Proficiency)

Malayalam (Native)

About

Womenswear and Kidswear Designer with over 6 years of experience, including the American and European Market. I have had the opportunity to work with denim, non- Denim, Woven and even knit fabrics, the knowledge of which I am eager to impart. Most recent experience being - working with a high-end sustainable Kids and Women's wear brand.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Born* by Elodie Le Derf

Katmandu Apparel Pvt Ltd

Experience

Assistant Designer
 Born* by Elodie Le Derf | Oct 2018 - Jan 2021

Senior Fashion Designer
 Katmandu Apparel Pvt Ltd | Jun 2016 - Jul 2018

Junior Fashion Designer
 Katmandu Apparel Pvt Ltd | Jun 2014 - Jun 2016

Education & Training

2021 - 2022 • Accademia Del Lusso

Sustainable Fashion Design, Master of Design

2010 - 2014 • National Institute of Fashion Technology
Fashion Design, Bachelor's degree, Fashion/Apparel Design